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With PerfectMind, you will be able to pay your OAH fees online. This also allows you to pay for things like access
cards, garden box rentals, etc. You will also be able to view your paid invoices here as well.

Now that we have a method to pay fees online, we are sure you have some questions about how to login for the
first time. Please see our step-by-step instructions on how login using PerfectMind.

How to login for the first time?

You will receive login details in an email. The email will look like this:

From: Owners Association of Harmony <communication@xplorrecreation.com:
Date: May 22, 2024 at 11:08:40 MDT

To: S

Subject: Your Login Information for Owners Association of Harmony.
Reply-To: Owners Association of Harmony <admin@harmonyowners.com:

Dear OAH Test,
Welcome to Owners Association of Harmony.

Your Login Information is:

User Name i
Password: G

Visit us now at: https://harmonyowners.perfectmind.com/

¥ou can change your profile information on the following page: https://harmonyowners.perfectmind.com/MyProfile/Contact

Regards,
Owners Association of Harmony
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Click on the links in the email and you will be able to sign into your account using the login details in the email.
Our login page looks like this:

OWNERS ASSOCIATION Use the email address and
H AK@[QNYQ passyvord prov.ided in the Password Reset X
ece ce email you received, and log
Donthave s lopih? skt in. YYou've logged in with a temporary password. Please enter a new password below.
You will immediately be New Passuord
Login to your account prompted to create a new
Emai password:
= Confirm New Password
Password
e = Once you've created a new
password, you will need to @

log in again, but this time

with your new password.

You’ve now successfully logged in to your OAH membership portal, and should be able to view your account
details, including fees owed. Your account will look like this:

Family Member Detail

m Manage Login Add Family Member Invoices

y OAH Test Shared Credit
T Smith Family, $0.00

v General Information

First Name: OAH Primary Phone: (403) 333-9576
Last Name: Test Email: ashley.nerlin@gmail.com
Garden Box #: Mailing: 123 Perfect Street North.

PerfectMind, Alberta
United States, 79851

What do I do if my information isn’t correct?

You can change your email address and mailing address on file directly in this portal. If you notice that your name
is misspelled, please email admin@harmonyowners.com and provide us with your Harmony address and correct
spelling of your name and we will ensure our records are corrected.

Thank you,

Owners Association of Harmony
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